Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 11:59 AM

To: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); assignments; SUR

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: RE: PRI for SLJ 5982 M — Our Insured: SHD 6298 C on 13/12/2022 Our Ref: D22003946MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

Dear Hua Yen,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 11:06 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRI for SLJ 5982 M — Our Insured: SHD 6298 C on 13/12/2022 Our Ref: D22003946MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

Importance: High

Dear all,
The reference number should be TAX/12/22/2033.

Thanks & Regards
Hua Yen

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 11:02 am

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; mengyan@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>
Subject: FW: PRI for SLJ 5982 M — Our Insured: SHD 6298 C on 13/12/2022 Our Ref: D22003946MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

Ref: TAX/12/22/203

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SLJ5982M

Insured: SHD6298C

Workshop: Hup Motor Trading & Service

Thank you.

Regards,



Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: David Ang <hupmotor@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 10:48 am

To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris)
<ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI for SLJ 5982 M — Our Insured: SHD 6298 C on 13/12/2022 Our Ref: D22003946MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Joanne,

Please revert & confirm the client's (SLJ 5982 M) third party claims survey appointment on : 16/12/22 (at 10am to 12pm) as owner waiting, Kindly revert & confirm, As we need to update client's, Failing, We will appoint
our self.

On Wed, 14 Dec 2022 at 14:53, Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Hua Yen,

For PRI.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

A member of QEREAEANE [NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.

Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.




Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: David Ang <hupmotor@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 2:07 pm

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE : ACCIDENT ON : 13/12/22, INVOLVING CLIENT'S VEHICLE : SLJ 5982 M & YOUR INSURED : SHD 6298 C, ALONG SERANGOON CENTRAL RD, OUTSIDE NEX

Dear Sirs,

Attach our estimate bill, LTA third party insurer search fee, client's GIA report, insurance certificate & log card for your reference & attention,

Kindly assign your panel surveyor (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) to survey the client's damaged vehicle On : 16/12/22 (at 10am to 12pm) As owner waiting his car for praying at mosques, Please revert to confirm the
survey assignment.

Kindly revert & confirm client's third party claims liability, reference & OIC for direct settlement

Best Regards
David Ang

Tel : 6784 0039, Fax : 6784 0076, HP : 9815 4655
Mailing Address :

Hup Motor Trading & Service
Blk 9004 Tampines St 93
#01-120

Singapore 528838

Best Regards

David Ang

Tel : 6784 0039, Fax : 6784 0076, HP : 9815 4655
Mailing Address :

Hup Motor Trading & Service

Blk 9004 Tampines St 93

#01-120

Singapore 528838



